

From: Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05
To: John P. Farley <john.farley@nrl.navy.mil> (john.farley@nrl.navy.mil); katherine.hinnant@nrl.navy.mil
CC: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Sent: 6/13/2016 7:19:08 PM
Subject: FW: Recommended final set of PFC/PFAS FAQs
Attachments: 16-06-10. DON FAQs for PFC-PFAS.docx

John/Katie,

Would appreciate your review of the attached, especially with regards to the PFC chemical discussions. This is intended to be the DON standard responses to PFC questions, so it's in our best interest to make sure they're conveying the right information. We noted some differences in terminology based on past info from Jennifer Fields, but we're not sure if it makes a difference.

Apologize in advance for the short notice, but we'd appreciate any comments/input by noon tomorrow.

v/r,
Dan

-----Original Message-----

From: Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment)
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 2:10 PM
To: Adelson, Jordan M CIV SEA04X, LQAO; Barclift, David J CIV NAVFAC LANT, EV; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05; Blodgett, Wayne CIV NAVFAC HQ, EV; Brant, Byron C CIV NAVFAC LANT, EV; Brown, Kim P CIV NAVFAC HQ, EV; Carlson, Margaret M CIV OASN (EI&E), OAGC (EI&E); Coghlan, Gunarti H CIV NAVFAC HQ, ENV; Corack, Jennifer M CIV NAVFAC Atlantic, EV; Derrick, Amy E CAPT CHINFO, DCI; Duchnak, Laura S CIV NAVFAC HQ, BRAC PMO; Dumenigo, Mario O CIV NAVFAC HQ, EV; Fisher, Adriane CIV OASN (EI&E), Infrastructure and B; Frederickson, Joshua M CIV OPNAV, N45; Gamache, Christopher D CIV I&L, GF; Greek, Patricia Z CIV CNIC, N452; Hayes, Dan E CIV NAVFAC HQ, EV; Hellman, David H CIV NAVFAC HQ, BRAC PMO; Holmes, Wanda L CIV OPNAV, N45; Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Jaime Vega (jaime.vega2.mil@mail.mil); Laitila, Jeffrey P CIV NAVFAC MIDLANT, EV; Lansdale, Lawrence L CIV NAVFAC HQ, BRAC PMO; Nashold, Elizabeth A SES USFF, N46/Director; Nehm, Lindsay R CIV OPNAV, N45; Onyekanne, Chika LT CHINFO, OI-2; Person, Roberta CIV NAVFAC HQ, EV; Porter, Christine H CIV CNIC HQ, N45; Preston, Gregory C CIV NAVFAC HQ, BRAC PMO; Puckett, Thomas G CIV CNIC HQ, OGC; Reisch, Timothy A CIV NAVFAC LANT, EV; Roberts, Rachel CTR OPNAV, N45; Rosen, Marc S CDR OLA, LA-63; Rudroff, Jim CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN Environment; Runyon, Rex A CIV PA; Sadorra, Robert A CIV NAVFAC HQ, EV; Schirmer, Robert G CIV NAVFAC MIDLANT, EV; Taplin, Aundrea E CIV OASN (EI&E), OAGC EI&E; Turner, Misha GS13 I&L, LFL; Walker, Yvonne P. (CIV)
Subject: FW: Recommended final set of PFC/PFAS FAQs

All,

Attached is the latest, and hopefully soon final, approved compilation of FAQs for your use when responding to future inquiries. Please take one final look at any Q&As where you are a SME in that area and provide any critical edits or suggestions (ASAP). You will notice, especially for the regulatory and health related responses, we reference and in most cases use verbatim responses from EPA and ATSDR. This should add to the credibility of our responses.

Karnig plans to review over the weekend, so if you have any critical edits or suggestions we will need them early next week. My goal is to have final version out by COB next Wednesday.

VR,
Richard

-----Original Message-----

From: Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment)
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 2:01 PM
To: Ohannessian, Karnig H SES OASN EI&E
Subject: Recommended final set of PFC/PFAS FAQs

Karnig,

US00007457

Attached is provided for your review, comment, edit, and/or concurrence. I will also share with our SME's for one final look. Once you approve, I will distribute the final widely and we will eventually include this on the public web site we are developing to share info transparently.

VR,
Richard